
     

Date:01/04/2007 
 
Subject: Request for Confidentiality   

FCC ID: EO9HHSRISM 
IC ID: 864A-HHSRISM 

   
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
The following information is to be held confidential pursuant to 47 CFR Part 0 
§0.457, §0.459, Section 552(b) (4) of the Freedom of Information Act, and RSP-
100 Sec.10 because the information provided contains trade secrets and 
proprietary information. If made public, the information might be used to the 
disadvantage of the applicant in the market place. 
 

• Block Diagrams 
• Schematics 
• Technical Product Description 
• Internal PCA Pictures 

 
Internal pictures have been included because this is not a consumer device and 
cannot be easily accessed by the consumer. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
Jeff Gilbert 
Regulatory Engineer 
Itron, Inc. 
2111 N Molter Rd 
Liberty Lake, WA  99019 
(509) 891-3759 
Jeff.Gilbert@itron.com
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